

## **Broxbourne Youth Council Minutes**

**18<sup>th</sup> January 2023**

**Cheshunt Young People's Centre**

**Attendees Ethan Yardley, Jake Reece, Kia Moles, NEW Gracie, NEW Toby, Liam Pledger**

**Apologies : Jamelia Weg-Nour, Thomas Tate Lambie, Enrique Pereira-Grosso, Adesola Jinadu-Adewale,**

**Facilitators: Emma Elsafty (Broxbourne Borough Council), Linton Sutherland and Natasha Morgan (Services for Young People)**

### **1. Welcome and Introductions**

Two new members have joined Gracie and Toby.

### **2. Joint Meeting Welwyn Hatfield Youth Council**

Welwyn Hatfield would like to meet again in person or on teams on a Thursday 7-9pm.

We would need an agenda/pre prepared questions and only attend for an hour.

Perhaps invite a speaker – UK Parliament (sky) – Look at doing a parliament trip together?

The date would be dependent on speaking to Sky the outreach worker to organize a date

### **3. Feeling Good week bid**

We were unsuccessful in the bid but Broxbourne Council will be funding the project.

Needs to be discussion based?

If there is sport related activities it needs to be structured and planned as an actual event.

Need to set a date and targets next week – promotion needs to start as early as possible.

Next week youth council members to have come back having ideas from a podcast for our own.

### **4. Debate**

Will the Conservatives be voted back in?

Should the UK Government have stopped the gender law in Scotland?

### **5. AOB**